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and Monetary Judgment ("Order") to resolve all matters in dispute in this action between them. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that the Defendants participated in deceptive and unfair acts 

or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule, 16 C .F .R. Part 310, by (1) submitting charges through Nexway' s account for an entity, Tech 

Live Connect, that made false statements to consumers, (2) assisting and facilitating Tech Live 

Connect's unlawful scheme involving making misrepresentations to consumers about the safety 

and performance of their computers, and (3) laundering Tech Live Connect's charges through the 

credit card system. The Defendants engaged in the violations with knowledge or conscious 

avoidance of knowledge of Tech Live Connect's unlawful practices. 

3. The Defendants neither admit nor deny any of the allegations in the Complaint, 

except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes of this action, the Nexway Defendants 

admit the facts necessary to establish jurisdiction. 

4. The Defendants waive any claim that they may have under the Equal Access to 

Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action through the date of this 

Order, and agree to bear their own costs and attorney fees. 

5. The Defendants and the United States waive all rights to appeal or otherwise 

challenge or contest the validity of this Order. 

DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions apply: 

A. "ACH Debit" means any completed or attempted debit to a Person's account at a 
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financial institution that is 
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transaction. 

J. "Credit Card System" means any method or procedure used to process credit card 

transactions involving credit cards issued or licensed by the operator of that system. 

K. "Defendants" means Corporate Defendants, and Victor Iezuitov, individually, 

collectively, or in any combination. 

L. "High Risk Client" means any Client that (a) engages in Telemarketing, (b) 

markets or sells a Technical Support Product or Service or (c) has previously been named in a 

complaint, settlement, or assurance of voluntary compliance involving the Federal Trade 

Commission ("Commission" or "FTC"), another federal law enforcement agency, or a state 

attorney general in a case or matter involving fraud, or unfair, deceptive or abusive practices, 

including, but not limited to, Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U .S.C. § 45 and the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, or a violation of any other state or federal consumer protection law, and 

where the complaint, settlement, or assurance of voluntary compliance is available, viewable or 

accessible through a search of at least one major Internet search engine selected by Defendants. 

M. "Individual Defendant" means Victor lezuitov, also dba Victor Lezuitov. 

N. "Independent Sales Organization" or "ISO" means any Person, corporation, 

organization, or other entity that solicits, matches, arranges, or refers Payment Processing Services 

for Clients, or that solicits, matches, arranges, or refers Clients for Payment Processing Services, 

or is registered as an ISO or merchant service provider with Visa, MasterCard, or any credit card 

association. 

0. "Merchant" means a Person who is authorized under a written contract with an 

Acquirer to honor or accept credit cards, or to transmit or process for payment credit card payments 

for the purchase of goods or service or a charitable contribution or who uses a Payment Processor 
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